
From: Goatcher Jill D
To: LACKEY Alison * PUC
Cc: Loretta Mabinton; Andrus Stephanie; CONWAY Bryan * PUC
Subject: Extension for UE 349 Services Arrangement Process
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 2:38:57 PM

Good afternoon Judge Lackey,
 
I want to provide an update on the services arrangement process between PGE and Staff. Staff has
been actively working with PGE to develop the process, and would like to request a two week
extension to make sure we are memorializing the process correctly. PGE joins us in this request.
Would you like us to file in the docket, or would it be sufficient to send you an email with the service
list copied?
 
Thank you,
Jill
 

Jill D. Goatcher
Assistant Attorney General | Business Activities Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice
1162 Court Street, NE
Salem, Oregon 97301
971.240.1219
 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments
from your system. 
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